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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 

 TO: Community Development Authority Members 
 
 FROM: Julie Christensen 
 
 DATE: December 3, 2015 
 
 SUBJECT: Cancellation of CDA Meeting 
 
 
The CDA meeting scheduled for December 9, 2015 has been cancelled.  The 
next regularly scheduled meeting is January 27, 2016.  Attached is a copy of 
the 2016 CDA meeting calendar. 
 
Please call me at 364-6703 or e-mail at christensenj@beloitwi.gov with any 
questions or comments.  

mailto:christensenj@beloitwi.gov


 

 
2016 Community Development Authority Calendar 

Wednesdays at 4:30 PM in the City Hall Forum 
 
 

 
Meeting Date 

Date Agenda Is Mailed and 
Posted on the City’s Website 

January 27 January 22 

February 24 February 19 

March 23 March 18 

April 27 April 22 

May 25 May 20 

June 22 June 17 

July 27 July 22 

August 24 August 19 

September 28 September 23 

October 26 October 21 

November 22 November 17 

December 21 December 16 

 
 
Special meetings may be called if time-sensitive issues come up which require more immediate 
action.   
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